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STANLEY L. McCAUSLAND
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DENN:S GROE : April 5, 1979
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF PR-NTII\U -

TO: Chairman of the Legislative Council, Speaker Floyd Miller,

Code Editor Wayne Faupel . : t})
FROM: Vern Lundquist, Superintendent of Printing (/I

SUBJECT: Bids for the Session Laws - lst Session 68th General Assembly

On April 2, 1979, the bids for 4,500 copies of the Session Laws for the First
Regular Session of the 68th General Assembly were opened. The bidding was
based on specifications that the contractor would print the Session Laws from
camera ready pages as stipulated earlier by the Legislative Council.

=/ Bids were received from two firms, and they are as follows:
Wallace Homestead Desaulnier & Co.
Des Moines, ITA Moline, IL
4,500 copies Session Laws
2,500 copies Hardbound - $20,272.00 $13,800.00
2,000 copies Softbound -- - 12,028.00 10,107.00
TOTALS $32,750.00 $23,907.00
4,500 copies (Hardbound only) $35,552.00 . $27,197.00
My recommendation is to purchase the 2,500 hardbound copies and 2,000 softbound
copies for a total price of $23,907.00 from Desaulniers and Company. The softbound
copies are used for the distribution of the Session Laws to State agencies. The
hardbound copies are the books we sell to attorneys and others. .
A copy of the specifications that were used for bidding purposes is attached. If
there are any questions, pleasc contact me. '
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